NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2022, 6:00 P.M.,

D BOARD ROOM, MGSD TREATMENT PLANT,
1790 HWY. 395, MINDEN, NV

)

G)

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

NOTE on COVID-19 RESTRICTIONS: The meeting will take place in MGSD’s Board Room.
Masks are required under Governor Sisolak’s Emergency Directive No. 47 and will be made available to those
who do not have one, with exceptions made pursuant to Emergency Directive No. 24,

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. Public Comment - Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action
*  Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
s Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

3. Chairman’s Comment - Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

* Discussion includes comments and status of projects not covered under an agenda item
NOTE: No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has
been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

4. Claims Review and Approval — For Possible Action
Review and Approval of Bills Paid and Claims Received for November 2021

5. Minutes Approval — For Possible Action
Approval of Minutes from the December 7, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

6. Gardnerville Ranchos General Improvement District — For Possible Action
Request to purchase 20 units of capacity under the terms of the 1990 Supplement to the 1977

Agreement between MGSD and GRGID

7. EY 21-22 Designation of Auditor — For Possible Action
Designation of Casey Neilon, Inc. as MGSD’s Auditor for FY 21-22

8. Attorney-Client Conference — For Possible Action
Status Report of Ongoing Matters and Requests from MGSD Staff and Board of Trustees
Note: The Board of Trustees reserves the right to interrupt the open meeting during this time and adjourn to a
closed session for the purpose of having an attorney-client discussion regarding potential or existing litigation,
pursuant to NRS 241.015(3)(b)(2). No action will be taken on an item discussed during a closed session.

e —
1790 Hwy. 395 - Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax




MGSD Regular Board Meeting
January 4, 2022, 6:00 pm

Page 2

9. Engineer’s Report - For Passible Action

¢ Action Items may include matters needing immediate attention or resolution related to line rehabilitation,
line cleaning, and progress of various projects.

10. District Manager’s Report — For Possible Action

¢ Discussion includes monthly report of activities, personnel matters, and progress of various projects.
®  Action Items may include matters needing immediate atiention or resolution related to plant repairs, sewer
line repairs, and any other matter of impact to public health and safety.

11. Administrative Report by Staff — For Possible Action

s Action [tems may include correspondence requiring immediate action or response by the Board.

12. Board Comment — Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

» Discussion may include comments and status of projects not covered under a prior agenda item
(No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been
specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

13. Public Comment -- Discussion Only, Not For Possible Action

= Public Comment is limited to three minutes per speaker, unless the Board Chairman allows additional time.
e  Per NRS 241.020, no action may be taken on a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter
itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.)

14. ADJOURNMENT

The MGSD Board reserves the right to hear any agenda item out of order, to combine two or more agenda items for
consideration, and remove an item from the agenda or delay a discussion relating to any item on the agenda.

Copies of supporting material are available online at www.mgsdistrict.org or can be requested from the Minden-
Gardnerville Sanitation District Office located at 1790 Hwy. 395, Minden, NV 89423, by calling April Burchett at
(775) 782-3546, or by email at mgsdsiaffi@gmail.com or at aprili@mgsdistrict.org

Any agenda item represented by an attorney must give written notice to the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
at least fifteen days prior to the meeting,

All persons attending the meeting are required to sign the guest register. All meetings are recorded pursuant to
NRS 241.035.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate
physically handicapped persons desiring to attend the meeting. Please call the MGSD office at {(775) 782-3546 in
advance of the meeting, so that arrangements may be conveniently made.

This meeting notice is posted at the following locations: the Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District; Douglas
County Historic Courthouse Building; Gardnerville Post Office; Minden Post Office; and at htips://notice,nv.gov

PLEASE DO NOT REMOVE UNTIL: 1/5/22

1790 Hwy. 395 * Minden, Nevada 89423 - 775-782-3546 - 775-782-4915 fax



21 p0 | abeg

SEETBS SEezsl 0L 2L
SE'EZES SE'EZeY I0deLiL
auoydajal
Tl
sauoyq |23 aakojdw3
ig€288 LEETRS IEIEL PG
FARYA: LEEZBS LE026L0L
auoydaja)
piay
& ALIISOW 191Y
BE'SES 86'SES BG4 LLik
B6'9€S ;[ 343 LDD-65B8STYE
arueuajuiepy 1 sieday
Liir
seday Jueyd
vE9Y9s PEGPIS |FI2L ELOP
9I'es SL'ES L00-260091 72
00'9655 009653 100-19985172
617LES BLZES LO0- 201851 %2
6663 66'6% 100~ 160VEQYT
asueuvajuieyy X sneday
Lo
g e STYLNIH NHAHY
LETYS LE2rS LA
66615 66'6LS SPOLSL
ELLLS €LL1S 920151
6578 65¥S SEROSL
aueudyuiepy R sieday
TGy
T FUVMAUYH OV
L0638 BLDES 00L¥
P vETS [ T4 |9r
56'5895 o5/ SRYS L29¢
. e = - s = SHORSALN| 79 S311ddNS SSINISNE YVV
e AY J0pUAA
o L20Z/P/LL  LZ0Z/E/1L  L20Z/E/1L 3quIiny adnoau| FWEHN JUNONDY 19 # PIYD - aweN JopuIp

ul
N (=TS (Muejq} L20Z/08/LL  LZ0Z/Z/LL  L202/LL/LL  LZ0Z/9L/LL  LZOZ/OL/LL

saeq Payd

LZ0Z 13quanoN
ANNOJIV TTHINTD - AAYINWNS SWIVTD

3190@ o0 wng



EL g0 ¢ abiey

DOOLEES 000£6'L$ (LR A
000£6'L% 00046'LS FLERLLED
asueuauiely 3 sueday
ela
=R . = N ‘03 LNIWdINDI NYWHSVD
LULLES IULLES IBI0) S5
BL'9%S 82953 S¥eLLE
£PELLS EQELLS rreLLE
82’853 /2’95y EvBLLE
asueunuie | 73 sieday
BO'E8S 80°EES ereLLE
uawihinby snoauej sy
L9
- T ) ) SIVIALYIW DNIE
0e'raes T g:ra L ELLF
0z'vees 0Z've2s oging
[eAoway a6png
ELLr
|esodsig spijosoig
¥ LBES v LEES oL Lok
¥¥LGES ¥ LGES La2L0E
eAcway 36pns
LoLY
2L9LES FAR: 183 [€)0L £89Y
ZLOLES ZLoLES £RLL0T
|eaoway abipnys
LB9¥
86'0045 260043 e10] Si9r
PSTLES PE2LES 8LLL02
' BZES rraees £80402
|eaoway abpns
5iav
— - i - e e L T . " HONYY AN
%3eq g Jopuap — )
(juelq) (Z0Z/0E/LL LZ0Z/PZ/LE  LZOZ/LL/LL 1202791711 1Z0Z/OL/LL R20Z/W/LL LZOZ/E/LL  LZ0Z/2/LL 1aquunp 3d10Au} awieN Junoidy 19 # }PAYD - MEN Jopudp

4q a0} pauiquio)
sa3eq A Hq3Q jo wng



096115 DI6LLS
096115 DIBLLS
16T518 162515
167251% 162515
162515
16T51§
a3eq Aq Jopuap, TR

Kq [e10) patiquies

{veq) LZoZ/0E/1L  L202/¥2/1)

24 40 g abey

62518
167251%

1Z02/L1/1L  1Z0Z/OL/LL  LZ02/0L/L)L  LZ0Z/P/LL  LZOZ/E/LL  LTOZ/Z/LL
SEQ RS

AOLTLEEL
asuadxg oyny 1 yonuy
LTLTLLSLEBSRO
auoydajp
LZLTOLSLERERD
auoydapp
JAGuInp AjoAu| Jwiep JUN0VY 19

€30 (202102L226LHOY

12021021 Z26LHIY

$9I10U5 PUeD) SSAUISNY 0JEBAI | PUR UCIAIYD

€101 | ZDELLHDY

LZDELLHDY

[e30L L2Z0LLHDY

LZZDLAHIY

SNOLLYJINNWINOD Y3LUVHD

# WP - IUIEN JOPUIA
3g3q jo uns



vEELS
PEELS

886255
-4 TAR

0005ES

ZL6ZTLS
PZ18S

8gLyl'Ls

DELLES
0gzeLs

000ELS

006LLS

[T4 143
05TLS

SLTLLS

00'r925
00'raTZs

00°9PsS
00’8915

DO'BLES

0055
00's%

a3eq Ay Jopudp
Aq [e10) pruiquo)

(ueiq) LZOZ/0E 1L L20Z/VZ/LL

vEELS
rEELS

BREISS
ee6LLs

00058

ZL6ZT'LS
vZ'LE%

BELPLLS

08'LLES
0azzLs

O00ELS

oU'611S

sZ'geLs
05218

SLZLs

orazs
0trazs

0F9rsy
008915

00'8LES

oSy
00ss

2L jo g aleg

LZOZ/LL/LL  LZ0Z/9L/LL  L20Z/0L/LL  LZOZ/P/LL LZOZ/E/LL  LZOZT/ZNLL

sheqg pAD

L20ZLLDN
sanjddng

12021 1N
wawdinby a0

LZOZLLN
uoneInpy

LZ0ZL LMY
sajddng

L2Z0ZL LAY
duRUNUIeW 1 sieday

LZOZLLIY
sapddng

LZ0ZLLY
asuadxg uelq oo

L20ZLLTY
uopednpy

LZOZLLNY
asuruAuey g sueday

1ZOZHINY
asuadxy jueyq Jay10

L2OELLSD
wawdinb3 snoauejpasiy

LZozlled
suswdinbl a0

LZoelled
uoneINpyz

L20TELSL
asuadxg uoLROSIIWIPY 1RO

Jaqunp a316Aul JWeEN UNVIIY 19

110] 12-$9vr9-raH Y

12-59¥va-P6HIY

19101 12 +Orr3-PaHOY

L2-#I¥r9-PEHIV

1e10L | 2-£9¥¥a-PEHIY

12-£9FP9-PEHOV

|B30) 12-29¥P9-PoHDY

LZ-29rP9-rEHDY

|BAOL L2-L9tPG tEHOY

L2-19vF3 vEHIY

1e}01 | 2-09tr9-PEHOY

12-09F¥9-FEHIY

Bl0L 1 2-65¥¥9 YEHOV

126549 TEHIV

B10] 12-95Fr9-FEHIV

LERSPPY FEROY

Aueg JeuogeN L1

# MWD - DB JOPUDN
#qaq j0 wng



L po 5 abey

PELLS PE9LLS B30, it
vE9LLS PE9LLS 26210868016

ajurudjuiely g sueday

yoLY
e - - ) YIDNIVYD
81013 LroLS 101 DArAXNFLEZdHIY
BLPOLS U F0LS LEZLLE
ausydap]

OdldXnrL2dHIY
25'18Es 25 L8€3 [e30L BELLBLSIOEHIY
75488 25°L85S S06¥082+54D

asuadhqg oy g yoruy
86L18L5805HDY
o - ’ N 71 ‘ABiauy ssakly
9¥'250'1$ 9r2s0'1s P10 EDLK
£5°9E58 £9°9€58 LT6THES
£6'5LSS £6515% SPOOLLY
adueuajuiey g sueday qeq
£oLr
0°0ELS 90°0ELS P10 889F
90°0£LS 90°0ELS SREFHES
saiddns gey
289%
187958 182558 12101 8197
18'295% 482968 L-EBBOE LE
sayddng qeq
a9t
o ) N o J1AILNIDS UaHSI
ra'ers PEZPS e10] £197
VRS PEEPS TLG06S
sxpddng
L9y
E 3 - SIDIAUIS 33303 AHOHD LI
2LB9EVS TLBOEPS ®l0] 1897
2LR9EYS ZLBYEYS 6599
Bdueunuiey 1w sueday
LRy
R . ’ - . B : 3DIAN3S N39O0
#1eq Aq Jopuaa
(Glue|g) L20Z/0E/1LL  LZOZ/YE/LL  LZOZ/LL/LL LZ0Z/9L/LL 1ZOZ/OL/LL L20Z/P/LL \ZOZ/E/LL  LZOZ/Z/LL JAQUINN, INOAU] JWEN JUNOY 19 # A3YD - IWRN JOPUIA

Aq [m10L paujqued
sa1RQ Py uq2Q o wns



999165
99'9r6$

99965
99°9¢63

7L jo g abeg

QE0LOSTL

wawdinb3 a0

|EI2L L65F

0005¥S
000578

656215
696218

POLSLILS vO'LSL'OLS
0r'gez'es 14 T4

EFSOELS 68'PS0'ELS

SL'E/8% (TR 7433

0L50%
00'€es

00000°LLS
DJ000'LLS

DE'LOL'SS
OE'LOL'SS

@eqa Ag JOPUIA
£q [mo1 paujquo)

000573
0005+%

656213
696213

duruRUey g sneday

113 141

LPEDO-S65L10LE

LFEQD-9651 L1012

LPE00-S65L101T

OL'E2S
0LETs

BFBELDI

0E'10L'5%
0E'LOL'SS

Ouelq) L20Z/0€/1L  LZOZ/PR/LL  LZOT/LL/LL L20Z/OL/EL 120Z/0L/LL

90698£0021

¥Z6FBEO0TL

dusuRURY 7 sHeday

SWNIUAAG IURINSU| YRaH 33133
KyIvag kojdu 1 saxe) joakey

saxe) [josieg paindoy

ELEL

ey

Oabr

|E10 ) B89

BT

S99 JerIsnpuj anespAN

|V ) BLLW

BLLF
Lzfz1L su) _5_.vus_

durURWERW 7 sneday

Bupasuibuy

USHIPPY S534d Y8

HLTVIH NAMOLIWOH

1RI0L GLIF

G

" $3D1AY3S L1GTWD 1043d IWOH

oL pLLF

FLLF
Buuaaubug arepdn veyd saisen

RO ASO

e

NI ‘YGH

1202/%/LL 1202/E/LL  L20Z/Z/IL

sayeq payd

JIQWINN 30AU]

SWEN UNCDY 1D

# WP - AUIEN JOPUBA
1qag o wng



7L g L abeg

0UE8EZS DUEBETS [HI0L OE
00'EZLLS o0EZLLS L
sueuaulely g sueday
000185 000188 vzl
aeday pr1 Z smsabia
0005FS C005P% LpzL
uCRIPPY s59.d 4o
)

Z “INI ‘SNOILNTOS TONLNOD 78 ¥IMOd
00POL'ES DOOLES B4 04F
00'OvS 00'P0YS ye]
00°00£°2$ 0000228 Trva

BURUINEN 7 sHedaY
0%
s z ONINOILINDD ¥IV 7 ONILVIH NOLIWId
1068475 LOBILYS ©10], 1BSPLIBHOY
LOBILYS L068L'YS BOLELLZOGLL
s=2nn
LBSPLIBHIY
o o : ABaaua AN
05'9:8% 059285 [Bl0) 76
059.8% 059285 FEELL
ueneN|qnd 73 Bussnusapy
2hy
- . ) dNOYS SMIN YOVAIN
0LZ9'LS THOL GLLF
v6'VaES 120€LL
SWINIWIL DURINSY| 1[eaH 33y
LIt LZOELL
syauag aakojdwg 7 saxey |joikey
6lLiF
- . o 12721 AN/|nag
g $13AN39 dNOYD - 3ANL3IN
aeq Ag Jopuapn E § e
Aq w01 pauiquioy 11 1202/0€/L4 LZ0Z/Y2/LL  LZ0Z/LL/LL  LZOZ/9L/LL 1202/00/LL 120Z/¥/LL 1ZOZ/S/LL  LZ0Z/E/LL Jagunpy 3310AU awiep Junoady 19 #7P3Y) - JweN 0PUIA
s9ea PIYPD ugag 3o wing



00048
000FS
000ES

000eTs
ooors
00093
00°06%
Q0Qrs

000rs
goors

00'5LL'LS
00SLLLS

DO'LEGELS
QD'LEB'ELS

SSBIGELS
052LLS
0008128

000658
STYYss
05'ere'ss
55°6685
SLE5YS

00s0¥'LS

0USLYLS

00'0LS
00'0r$
00'0ES

21 4o g abeg

O0'LEG'ELS
OO'LES'ELS

eq Aq Jopuap
Aq jea0) paurquiod

{yueqq) LZoZ/0E 1L L20Z/P2/LL  LZ02/LL/LL

¥ L0
0£E9LZNY
65C¢9L¢NY
buysa) qe
0ir
QO0EES 12101 SE9F
Coors ZEOILINY
00058 S995L2NY
0006s P995.2NY
oo'ors L65SL2NY
Bupisa) qeq
5657
oy ors |910L 289%
00'0FS FOFSLZNG
Gunsa) qeq
TR
S - “ONI ‘SINOLYHOEVT IVIILATYNY 3LVLS HIATS
00$LL'LS 1151 roaw
0054218 TEBLL
wawdinby 32140
ekl
— = ~ olanisxeas
|2 SLLF
i 2T
aueuRnueY @ steday
SLLF
PIngay dung sagsues) aseais
T i SNOILNIOS T13MID0Y
SS'B96'ELS |€12L DL
OSTLLS SLLLTLE
2sueuwRp 1 saday JoniasaYy
0008123 9LLL-LE
acueuUel 3 sieday
000659 6LLL-1E
SEPrSs BLiL-1e
as'zre's LLiL-L2
556685 rLiL-12
SL65YS cLiL-ie
Buuasauibuz
00°50r'LS 0zZLL-12
qeysy waishs uogIs|1o
00SLPLs ELLL-1Z
UGHIPPY $334d Y28
TS o

1Z0Z/9L/1LL  L202/0L/LL  L20Z/P/LL  LZOZ/E/LL  LZOZ/E/LL
sajeq PayYy

I8CUInpy 8310AU]

BUIeN JUNOIY 1D

“INI ‘$143INOD 1DUNOSTY

# IPBYD) - JWEN JOPUIA

ugag jo wng



2L 40§ abiey

1230] SRA0G LZHOY

589001 LZHOY
101 | LE6TRIZ HOV
LLEBERIT HOY

bl e
-Su| ‘epenap jo Auedwod Jayney)

TN

LLir

£q [mo) pauiqued

4By JUIPA [ERULY VYIS
“INI 'STOULNOD 02531

L ALl
9LLr
sunopNun

19101 £89F

ERar

0BB00L00Y 1202

£8L0010071202
sddng

82200100¥1202
salddng

NI-LL6VL00
ueuajuieiy 7 sireday

NI-LL6¥L00
sasuadxy predaug

ElFes
ssuadxy Jueld 12O

L2095
asuadxy ue|d AP0

SOkLeZ
E2RARN

SLEIERLEL
sayddng

LO'E68'ES LO0E6'ES
0€'¢66'28 0F £66'25
LL668% 145685
EUBEL'ES ELBEL'ES
ELBEL'ES £LBEL'ES
00'000'ELS 00'000'ELS
00°005'9% 00005'9%
00°005'95 00°005'9%
£L'858 41858
£1°85S L1'8ss
2TESTS ZTESTTS
2TESTZS 2TESTTS
129228 129228
12922% L2978
£L050'SS £1°050'$
£L050°SS £1°050'SS
gy .
Dueq) pzo2/08/10  L20Z/PZ/LL  LZOZ/LLALL  BROZ/OL/LL  MZOZ/OL/LL  LZOZ/v/LL LZOR/E/LL  1202/T/ML

saeq P

J3GUINN 3N0AU[ 2wepN Junody 19

¥NI SLYOdS WvaL

O] GOLF

[ZiTE ]
NOILYYOJHOD SYD 15IMHLNOS

L BLF

BLF

71 SINI10S

# WY - IWEN JOPUIA
Hqaq jo wng



21 40 0y abey

BIOL OLLF

oLk

27 'dNOYD WO33713L ALTILN

B0 ey

raor

A00EINTE VSN

101 £ SFICILETLES000HDV

£015909/E9L65009H DY

1101 ZOLSPI09LE9LBS00GHIV

ZOL5FI00LE9165009HDY

130 ] L1 5#909.LE9L65009HIY

LOLSFI0ILEILESO0IHIY

uelg upai Addng sopes)

|elo] 969r

ElEl

"NIONIW 40 NMOL

oL Eear

(14

3SNOH SLYVd IHL

OF'ELES oreLes
OFELES OF'ELES sz
auoydaja)
05'paLs 050813
050a1% 050819 [
sajddng m wawdinby Qayes
65 6¥1S 66'6VLS
66'6PLS BEEVLS PIRE6100T
qeyay waisks umpdajod
66'62$ 66 62%
65'62% 66'67% PEELIS00L
asueudjuepy W seday
66'L1S 66 /1%
65'LpS 66 /¥4 0Ly95001
uenuiep 7 saeday
SYEVSS S4'8P9S
S9BFYS 55894 L5201
RN
98'642% 9'BLTS
B&'LS 6613 908
96'5¢8 S6'97% 9res
96 5025 96'502% 0915
9E6'BES 96'6ES 21,4
adusuatuRy B steday
1% 49 Jopush ¢ ) LZ0Z/0E/LL  L20Z/¥T/LL  1ZOT/LLS mmu\w W/ 120Z/0L/1L1 B20Z/¥/LL L20Z/E/LL MT0T/E/1L .Lan_..z anoau) SR JUNOIY 1D
£q [evo), paujquio Ave|q) L2 (T3} Ll )

s8R Ay

# P3P - e Jopua

4q9q 40 wing



PrLLSS
LSS

LSS
LSS

arizs
sr'Les

00'05%
05'05%

00'sLLY
00'SLLS

00050°t$
00'0S0°LS

LZYES'LS
LZYES'LS

srles
LIS

00'0ss
00'05%

00'sLLs
00'sLLS

0OD'0S0'LS
00050°L$

LZPES'LS
1Zves'ls

7L 40 4| 3bey

2EGTTO-0LLZ

aueusjulely 3 sneday

|EY (5w

L69%

LTLES

£

P-4

LERES

qeyasy wasAs uonIa(|o)

“INI ‘SLYVd TYIHISOONI NYILSIM

Imoyg S0r

S04r

wawdinb3 asy0

wawdimby a0

wawdinbz a0

wawdinba ay0

26'5E2%
ZL5YS

020615

26557
[F4:1

0Z061L%

ajeq Aq Jepuap
4q je10) paupquios

(uerg) 1202Z/0E/11L  L202/FZ/LL 1ZOZ/LL/LL  MZ0Z/9L/LL  LZOZ/OL/LL  LZOT/PLL  LZOT/E/LL

552549E18

SSTSL9E19

SWINILAL,] JDURINSU] YHRIH 23403y

s)jauag adhojdwg g saxe) liodkey

371 5H3ANS NYILSIM

1€10L /SEEERIT HOV

LSEBERIT HOV
S2IAIAS 2d0os Jo D
IBI0) [SERERIZ HOV
LSERERST HIV
Bunpg AoN - 59€ DWO

IPI0) JSEEERIZ HOY

LSE6EBIT HIV
uoneuawajdw) SnpoN

|10 189001 LZHDY

189001 £2ZHOV
[lemalyy abesn aunzy

1zoz/z/LL JIQuInp anoau|

sayeq RaYy

FWEN JuUNC3Y 19

371 “dnoug ABojouypa) NAIIAY USLSEM

|BAoL 02

0zLp
L2/ZL waIsIp
(LY) IN? 'THVD NOISIA dSA

# PP - aurEy 10pudA

3ge@ jo wng



210 21 abey

wawdinbg 22130

ueunuew p speday

qeyay wasAs uonaafey

ayeq Aq 10puap Aq [R1o) paulquod)

{quejq)

19101 6697

GRS

OL6SEEELS _ STETEELS  S6'6SSTYS O69IZSZUS ELESY'SS  ILLEOLS  ELPIO'SS  ZESEL'ELY S8'699°6L$ —
0000rs oo'oors
COo00rs 0000vs L2OEELL
PULL'ES PLLLB'ES
PULLE'ES FLLLB'ES FITYORRE
899458 i 4:7233
8r9L5% 8¥'0LSS 061
T I e =t

(uElq) 1Z0Z/06/1L  LZ0Z/PZ/LL  LZOZ/LL/LL  LZOZ/9L/EL  1ZOT/OL/LL  M20T/¥/LL  LZOT/E/LL  LTOT/Z/ML AN 34eALL

Aq (o) pauquod

sayeq PO

suieN JNOIY I

277 SNOLLIINNOD JHIEHATM

JE1DL SO

865%

1E10] 5890

SHIF

AlddNS YOYAIN N¥3L153Im

# Y9Y - SUEN JOPUIA
qag o wng



t abed
L 20Z/OEIT)

%S 96 %8Y°S 8c'0LL'6LZ'CS $ 00°29L'Z68'c $ 2Z9950'8LL  $ IvLiOL
%00°0S %0005 89'€95'8€E ¢ 0029127 $ zeess'se ¢ juswesInquiIsy vHdv 00sce
%68 CY %L 1°9G 00'68¢'t ¢ 000000 $ 001196 $ WNO YoniL MaN 0€0-0099 )
%CE 96 %89'€ LLBF'PPL $ 00000'0SL ¢ €£80TS'S $ wawdinb3 asIy 010-00591
%LE86 %69 | GE'99€'9/€'L $ 0000000¥'L $ GOEEQ'ET $ qeyay wajshs uooalod 0L0-00¥9L
%GE L6 %S9Z zopeszeg’L ¢ 00000009°L $ gegop'zy ¢ uomppy ssaid yog 0€0-00E9!
%Ly 86 %ES | 9676971 ¢ 000000S5L $ +¥20ET $ ale|4/medey s91se6ia 0ZO-00€9L
%00'001 %000 00°000'01 ¢ 000000 $ - $ swajeqy ounbso 0L0-00Z91
% yebpng % juadg $ 1ebpng jobpng lemoy 3L JUNOIOY laquinN
Bujuiewsay lenjoy Buiujewsay aia alLA JUNo2IY

alA 196png snsiaa jen)oy sasuadx3 jeyde)d Zz0zZ-1Z0ZAL



L20Z/0E/2 L
¥ jo | abed

%99°€8 %Pe 9L ¥ 67521 $ 00°000°GL $ 950Sv'e $ nedag/pL/Buues)d  00pLS
%28'L8 %8121 86°ClS'e $ 00°000'% ¢ 20'/8p $ se|iddng uonos|oD  00ELS
S3ISNIAX3 NOILIIT10D

%8991 %2E'C8 01'¥E8 $ 00°000'S $ 06'S9L'V $ uopeanp3 00605
%20'29 %86'LE 59'692't1 $ 00°000'€2 ¢ ceveL's $ [eroway 86pNIS  0080S
%2E'8S %89 Lt 96'8y2'S ¢ 000006 $ vyISL'e $ sasuadxg e|d JoYO 00208
%EY'EY %1595 10'202'16 $¢ 000000l ¢ e6'.6L'8LL  $ soueuaurep/sieday 00905
%1865 %61 0F 66'9%.'08 ¢ 00000'GEL $ LO'ESEPS $ saynN  00S0S
%EE EY %1995 12°€99'vE $ 00°000'08 $ 6.92E'SH $ saiddng weld  00¥0S
%88y %25 1S STAA XAV $ 00°000°St $ G112/ $ fisfes  00€0S
SISNIdX3 INVd

% lebpng % juadg ¢ 196png 196png jenjoy 314 JUNOJJY laquinN
Buiuieway 1ebpng Bujurewsy alA GlA UNoJdY

alA 196png snsJaa jenjoy sasuadxy suonesadQ 2z202-1202Ad



%0098
%99°L8
%00°001
%00°001
%8108
%00°001
%0¥ 9t
%68°LE
%SS'SE
%20°'SY

9% 19bpng
Bujurewiay

%00t 26'86.'Se
%bvETh SL8YL'EL
%000 00°'000°¢
%00°0 00°00S
%c8 6} ¥S2Lo'S
%000 00°008°}
%09°€9 89°'€00'v
%1129 P9'GLGL
%SY ¥9 B1'GSE
%86 ¥S 8L'1S6'V
% juadg ¢ 196png
1ebpng Bujugeway

Le0c/oe/eL
¥ Jo ¢ abed

00'000°0¢

00°000°G1

00'000°¢

00°00G

00°000°2

00'008°}

00°000°L}

00°000'¥

007000}

00°000°+1

1obpng
alaA

80'L02'¥

G2 LS8}

9t L8E")

c£'966'9

9e'v8Y'e

LS PPO

¢c'8v0'9

Jenjoy
aLA

saynn  00EsSsS
soueusuiep/siiedsy  Q0LSS
SISNIdX3 LNINT443 / HIOAHIS3H
Bunsa] wauneasnsld 00825
asuadx3 qe1.194i0  00.2S
aoueusjuiep/siedey  0092S
Bupnwiad  Q0G2S
Bunsal Q0¥2S
se|ddng qe7  00€2S
SIASNIA4X3 V1

asuadx3 uonoa|jon Byl 00215

send  00S1S

311 Junosoy JBquinN
JUN0Y3Y

a.LA 196png snsiaa [enjoy sasuadx3 suonesadQ 2z202-120CAd



+202/0E/2 1
¥ jo g abed

%1LE°€6 %699 L26LY'SLL $ 00°069cel $ 620.2'8 $ Buipuog/eoueinsu] 00059
%0000} %0070 00°00S°} $ 00005} $ - $ asuadx3 uonos|iod Wy 00649
%0000 %000 00°00t $ 00°00¥ $ - $ sigeg peg  008v9
%Sc’€ %SL 96 18621 $ 00000t $ 6L0.8°C $ walg lod g [eAeIL  00L¥9
%S59°0€- %S9°0€E! {(00°€19) $ 00000¢ $ 00€L9C $ uonedlgnd/buisiuespy 0099
%6669 %10°0Y G8'86€'S $ 000006 $ S1'109°€ $ afeisod 00SH9
%SYy'¢cE %SGS°L9 127980y $ 00°00SCl $ egery's $ auoydsjial  QOVY9
%8986 %cE’ | #0°GS8°01 $ 00000°LL $ 96l $ sebieypyueg QSEY9
%6761 %1508 08910 $ 000050l ¢ ogesy's $ s9|lddng @oy0  00EY9
SIASNIdX3 FAILVHLSININGY B TVHINID
% 196png % juadsg ¢ 19bpng 1ebpng [enjoy 3|11 Junoddy JaquinnN
Buluieway 1ebpng Bujujeway alA alaAa uno2dYy

LA 196png snsiaa jen)oy sasuadx3z suonesadQ 2202-120ZAd



1202/0€/2)
¥ 10 ¥ abed

%9208 %b.L 6t S9'bre‘gsy $ 00°068°Ll6 GE'SHSESH Iviol
o - — - mmw_aow buiAqqol QOFLL
%86°8- %8680 | (52'£69'2) ¢ 00°000'0¢ GZ'£69'2E Ipny/Bununoody  00E L
%SGS gh- %S5 2P L (0g'syL'6l) ¢ 00000'GY 09'SYL'p9 Bupssuibuz  002tL
%9028 %6 LI 02 '28'2¢E ¢ 00°000°0% 08'SLLL |ebe1  00kLL
S334 TYNOISS3d0Hd
%¥80.L- %P8 0L1 (G2'60L'LL) $ 00°000'Se GL'60.L'Ch juswdinbg a21iy0  00ESY
%89°26 %cE L e ErANN] $ 000002} L1'8/8 sHwiad/sead Bully 00259
%EY'SL %.S e 6EL2L'E $ 00000 19'gee’t asuadx3 uiwpy JoWO0 00159
%, 19bpng o, Wadg ¢ 196png 196png jenjoy 3[l1 JUNO2JYy laquinN
Bulureway 1ebpng Buiuieway ala ala WNo22Y

LA 196png snsiaa jenjoy sasuadx3 suonesadQ 2z202-120ZAd



1¢02/0c/CL

| jo | abed
%91°8S %¥8'vr 19'080°'v.8 $ 00Z0Lv8s't $ 6EIZ90LL $ aviol
%S0°9G %S6°tY €LeLL0vl $ 00¥SL'1ST $ LZ208E0LlL $ tedlpen
e L A e e e T e T T N S e e T T G TSI e 1)
%E1CG %L8°LE 80°690'80C $ 00006'vce $ Z60£8'9¢! $ slyauag
T = = S S = ¥ 1= S i i 00 B M R Y=
%65'CS %Ly iy 08°.£2'G2S $ 00'8V9'866 $ oCoLv'ely $ salejes
% ¥ebpng % Juedg $ 39bpng 18bpng [enjoy ajjl1 JUNoIVY JaquinN
Buiuieway yebpng Bujuieway alA alA JUNO22Y

A.LA 126png snsiaA |enay ||oshed ZZ0Z-120ZAd



o1 ol

£ § ZUEOGLZTY § GTTEOIEE’E § OOEEVOSR'E § TLIGZ'IER'E § Z6'909'PEY'E § 8ON'TRYE § puow jo Aep 3se| dduejeq 1oL
[T T ] 00'000°05T 5 O0O0000ST & OQO0Q00'0ST 6§ CO0Od‘0sT ¢ panodtdr  § SUNGNY 1A 0L S13jsuLL)
SUN0NY JIYL) Wil S1djsuel)
00560 S sasuadxa paniy
. s TT-1Z A4 S04 Suiter) piedasd
- 5 SWal| pauIniay / sYI9YD pEPIOA
67078¥65 5 - S B6VISSE & OIVOLPEl  § ECLL6'NT & 9L45T00T 5 POEISOET  § BPIVELE  § sasuadxg |ero L,
SEPIOPOT < SL'IGE'EY § SO'9EL'ET S SZTLTL $ 0UatT'y 4 SELIT'ET 5 SETEEST S 5394 |RUSINE@I0Nd
vITIT'TL $ 9555081 $ 99'SS0'8T  § ZETEATE $ oTsvt  § sasuadiy pajejay-|ioiied
PETIVLTL $ 7T'506'L $ POEZT'IT S 09TLT'ET § SURELT 5 068651 § 01928 $ dx3 UONENSWILIPY 3 RIS
£€°250% $ SL'€2Z $ o5z $ TI'9% $ PTSESY $ 8608V $ SUELY s sasuwdiy Jusng3 ianasay
PT'298°0T H 0O'SES'Y $ BESBOT § LLESET $ 86E0E'T $ 00097 § O0OET S sasuadyg qe
TE'0EY'S $ 90'618°T § ES°00LT $ TOZILT $ 9ggsy'l $ 90081 § 66502 B $85U4] SUCNIINI0D
szotgovrr § 99'vES'EZ  § OLVSE'RY § PEVBL'OY  § OPZETLT S S9LT80L  § cgss0'y $ sasuadxg Jued
0E'ELVSE $ P9 660y $ EE9E6'0T 5 6'5§5'LT  $ TSOZENT  § 0992l $ TE'BBTEL H sasuadig jeyde)y
10 pred ysed
SHIBLSIET § S OviZETET  § wRLZEPLE § CUGILSIE  § S5Zpgope S5 BSOE9TEEZ  § OZ06TIZ S sidiaday ysed je1a |
SEELOT S 00 SLT s 00'SZT S 96885 § 00'SZI s [T
PISLET $ 69928 $ 69'607 $ 69607 $ 69602 $ 6960z § 69T H WALISINQUIRY Su| Y1 jeaH
£6'489'797  § O0'EET'PL $ 00'R0T'BL % E69PEOTT  § s - $ QIou9
STEZTE $ 05'TrE'e $ sLoir's $ 00°00Y $ ovorstz ¢ - $ wwaLwasInquiRy YBnauy ) -ssed
Lyspr'osz SO'8YE'R $ EBTOVEL  § BYLIVST $ SeLrroeT ¢ TOPPTET  § ISt $ waJoles pY
ZL6TELS H 9TZTUT $ TYTTTAT § TOTILAT § TN $ ZITLTIT 4 T9TILTT $ {Ly735] xex prieprasue)
00°000'T g 00000 T % . < . 3 $394 LQIIRXIULY|
DO'6IS'Z § 00'618'Z $ % $ $ $ sea4 adeaioy
GO'080'YEZ H 000P9PIT § {4 00r'0E S 000et'S $ 00002t 5 00'08r'SS H 33 Ayede)
00087°51 5 00°0PT'L $ 000027 S 00'099 $ arootr't S 000BOT $ 5334 MORDAULED
B1'826'426  $ S6'061'30Z  $ EEOTS'OVZ  § EETLOPST  $ 0FESTOLT  § fe9sgEeT § $#94 1841
s3d)aay yseD)
| [ PZ1607T86C S | OS'EEP'06BE $ [ TLI6Z'TERE S | C6'909°PE9'E S ] 88'000789°E § [IT'9E5'B6SE § UIUDW JO Aep IST 3dugpeg
—ﬂ-._aUd..—l.-ﬁ_.—UU

[TTIR _ ungp Ay ady AN q4 usp _ aq _ ADY] PO dag ny _ LT3

TZ0Z-TZ0ZA4

ldvda

ANTWIALYLS AUYVIWINNS ANNODDY




Ijoraieg

= $ E9TBTELVOT § SLVEXZOFOT § LEPSETITOT § ZTXOLLTOT'OT § OFLBE'9SES § 6GOODE9L6E $ HSVD Y101
- $ 00005 4 00005 S 00°005 FN %  00°00% $ | 00005 $ uoul jo Aep ise| aduejes|

00'0vT 5 - § $ ooore s $ CUEEILETNET
oo'orZ § g ooor? 5 s tesuadxy
00008 $ 00005 s 0009 $ 00005 $ 00005 S 0000s $ QUG JO 35T adue|egl

use) Anag

M $ | 09'0L0'8 3 I9'T90'E8 §  Or'rS0'E8 $ EU'SK0'Ed $ SLLEO'ER $ IYsI0'Es $ oW Jo Aep 5e) JouEien

. 1 - s SIINCINY JFLI0 0 J3jsurl ]
oes H €68 $ e $ 6T9 $ 9e0T S EEZT S ZETT $ pause] 15a1a3u)
= £ - $ SIUNQIZY JSYIQ UKOIF JISURIL|
£9°190'ce S Or'pso'es $ TUSr0'eER S SLLEQ'ER 5 CUSI0ER $ Q9ET0'E8 S G O IST SRRl

JiNo2dY PAILIISYY PUOH VHUY,

$ IERYSST'Y §  SLUTTSST'Y § SEGB9MST'O $ | 6SEXTWSI'S §  IUSSHEST'D §  SvwOv9ISTY § Yiuow jo Aep 15¢) ajuejeq

. 3 - 3 SIUNO2IY SEYIO O} JajsuelL
TE'EES'BE § TE'EES'BE $ swieq vyyv

02T’y & £9'T99 4 Op8Es $ 9lssr $ L6L9L $ 9T'608 $ ortss 1] paulel 3sai3u
- 5 - 4 upppayD wouy s8jsuel )
SLLETS5T'9 5§ SE'6BOPST'9 § ESEIIPST'Y S ZOSSP'ESLS § ApOvelST9 S [9'BET06T'9 S YUy Jo ST S3ueeg

303y TO0d 41277

- S GHLIB'SOT § 6OPSSZBT § ZIT'IBO'EET  § TPLGETET  § TOUBLWE $  EEITL'8S $ Yluow o Aep Jse] a3ue|eg (€30

ES'ZTTLED B OIELEL S 9T IOt S ELTETEPT  § 06'PSETON S SE'GPGET S 5995TVB B sasuadx3 ji0.Aed
B $ Y3347 PAPICA

LLsL $ 99°LT S PrsT $ 0g'ST $ PO'ST $ EETT H AN
00'000°00L s 00'00005T $ 000000ST S 00'0000ST S 00'DDO0ST $ 00000001 B Juiyzey) woay 1sysuel )|

S ZUTB9EET  §  IVLp6'ZET 5 T0'L8L'v8 § EETILES $  S9PIBTY $ YIUOIA JO 35T 30U
Juneady jjoaleg
| [T | unp Aoy ady o qay usp ] »nq AON »o dag dny m |
TLOTTTOTAL

14vHa

ANAWILYLS AHVIWIWNS LNNODOV




Agenda Item 5

Minutes from
December 7, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

Items in this Section Include:

v' December 7, 2021 Minutes



Board of Trustees
( 3 Minutes of Regular Meeting
/ Tuesday, December 7, 2021

6:00 P.M.
M G S D Board Room

Minden Gardnerville

Sanitation District Minden-Gardnerville Sanitation District
1790 Hwy. 395

Minden, Nevada
Board Members Present: Staff Members Present: Others Present:
Barbara Smallwood Cliff Simpson Niki Neilon
Ted Thran LaVonne Ghanavati (via telephone)
Mary Schilling Bruce Scott
Mike King April Burchett

Bill Peterson

Board Members Absent:
Ray Wilson

Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Barbara Smallwood, Chairman.

Public Comment: There was no public comment.

Chairman’s Comment: The Chairman wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New
Year. She also reported that Ray Wilson was unable to attend tonight’s meeting, and the Board
wished him well.

Claims Review and Approval:  Motion by Ted Thran to approve the claims received for
November, 2021 in the amount of $115,034.79 plus miscellaneous expenses in the amount of
$1,173.75, and to approve the payroll-related expenses paid during November, 2021 in the
amount of $119,200.35. Seconded by Mary Schilling. There was no discussion on the motion.
Motion carried [4 ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent
(Wilson)].

Minutes of November 2, 2021 Regular Board Meeting: Motion by Mary Schilling to
approve the minutes of the November 2, 2021 Regular Board Meeting. Seconded by Ted

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



)

MGSD

Minde ardnerville
Sanitation District

520

Minutes
December 7, 2021
Page 2

Thran. Motion carried [4 ayes (King, Schilling, Smallwood, Thran), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent
(Wilson)].

Casey Neilon FY 20-21 Financial Statement. Represented by Niki Neilon. Niki Neilon stated
that she appreciated MGSD’s staff for their efforts in pulling together the information for the
financial statement. Casey Neilon staff was onsite and it was a great experience. She also
reported that the District has taken great steps in rectifying the findings noted in the previous
audits, and it is fulfilling for an auditor to see the recommendations implemented and to see the
District move forward. There were some issues with the inventory which have been addressed,
so the inventory has now been marked down to a number that can now be verified and supported.
She felt this would not be an issue moving forward.

Niki discussed the statement of net position on page 8, noting that the total current assets
decreased from $4.4 million to $3.4 million. Accounts receivable amounts were higher than
expected, as there was a billing issue with GRGID (which has recently been resolved), and the
inventory amount was reduced significantly. Non-current assets increased due to restricted cash.
Deferred outflows and inflows are related to the PERS pension and OPEB retiree benefits. The
outflows were stable, while the inflows decreased by about $40,000. PERS liabilities also
decreased. Non-current liabilities are very stable. The OPEB liability was up slightly. The
District’s net position deteriorated from $27.3 million to $26.96 million due to a decrease in
fixed assets, the net position for note payments, and unrestricted funds. On page 9, the operating
revenues were similar to last year’s, the operating expenses increased in services and supplies,
and the benefits had a slight dip. The interest revenues decreased, which was not surprising.

Barbara asked about the difference in the current asset decrease in inventory and cash on page 8.
Niki stated that the cash decrease was due to designated funds for restricted cash. Barbara asked
about the difference in inventory amounts, and Niki stated that inventory is now a known cash
item expense for the current year. In prior years the District did not have a known number, but
the amount is now known and verified. The difference is reflected in the service and supplies
expenses, and that is one reason the services and supplies increased for the current year. Barbara
stated that she was asked how much money MGSD has in reserve. Niki outlined the restricted
funds on page 17 and noted that there is money set aside for specific items but no reserve fund.
Barbara asked if we are required to designate a reserve fund, and Niki stated she was not aware
of any requirement to have one. She stated that any funds not set aside for operations could be
considered for reserve.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Minutes
December 7, 2021
Page 3

Niki noted that there are no findings, and the Board congratulated staff for all their hard work to
achieve this goal.

Motion by Ted Thran to approve the audit for fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 prepared
by Casey Neilon. Seconded by Mary Schilling. Motion carried [4 ayes (King, Schilling,
Smallwood, Thran), 0 nays, 0 abstain, 0 absent (Wilson)].

Attorney-Client Conference — Bill Peterson reported that Pine View Estates’ attorney, Frank
Flaherty has sent another draft of the agreement, and April will be working on adding the State’s
requirements to it as well.

Engineer’s Report — Bruce Scott reported on the following:

Projects in the District are moving forward slowly, and there are a couple of projects in the
carliest stages of planning.

GRGID Interceptor: There was a good field meeting yesterday. He is working on a contract for
work to do the lining of the manholes and the interceptor for the 12” line to Glenwood and the
15 line on Dresslerville to Tilman, which include all of MGSD's portions of the interceptor to
the slough. Things are in good shape for the age of the line. Lining the manholes and pipe will
extend the its use at an economical cost. We have found 2 connections on the Dresslerville line
that we were not aware of. GRGID has customers there, so there may have been some confusion.
We are working with GRGID to investigate what may have happened there. Also, it doesn’t
appear that the connections meet MGSD’s standards, so this will be a good opportunity to clean
itup. We will also be removing the remnants of 2 old weirs in 2 manholes that the Board at the
time wanted installed to monitor the flows. They haven’t been used in many years and are not
needed as we now have other ways to monitor flows. There is also an old plug valve that does
not work. A new plug valve was installed several years ago near the Feed Store on Waterloo that
does work so the flow can be shut off if the river drains into the interceptor. We will be cleaning
the siphon, and PVC liner will be utilized, so the line will be sealed from leaks and cracks. We
will also be replacing manholes, as some of them are in bad shape. He hopes to have a not-to-
exceed contract at the February meeting. Bill Peterson asked about the public procurement
process, and Bruce explained that was handled through the CMAR process. Barbara asked if the
shutoff valve, which sticks up above the ground, is being removed or left in place, and Bruce
explained that it will be removed so it will no longer stick up.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782:3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



(=

MGSD

Mindan Gardnarville
Sanltation Digirict

Minutes
December 7, 2021
Page 4

District Manager’s Report: Since Peter Baratti was unable to attend the meeting, Bruce Scott
reported on the following items:

A couple of will serve letters were issued during November, and Peter and LaVonne both
attended training classes.

Bruce discussed ongoing projects in the District, including the Lewis Homes portion of the
Heybourne Meadows project, the Carson Valley Medical Center expansion, and a proposed

duplex project on the west side Monte Vista by Westridge Homes backing up to the east side of
the Dreyer Ranch

Barbara asked about the hydroponics project at the north end of Carson Valley that received a
large tax abatement from the State. Bruce said he was not aware of that project, and Barbara
expressed concern that the County was not included in the State’s decision-making process on
that. Bruce stated that he will investigate this further.

Barbara mentioned that Steers and Beers going in across from the old Copeland Lumber, on the
Credit Union side of Hwy 395 near Zerolene. It will be a butcher shop and brewery. Bruce said
they would be subject to pretreatment.

Barbara asked about the event center on Gilman. April explained that they are proposing a small
venue with about 6 rooms for event attendees near Meadow Ln. They will need to annex to the
District.

Administrative Report by Staff: April expressed appreciation to the Trustees for their
willingness to work with Staff on difficult items.
LaVonne reported on the following:

e The email server change from Google to Outlook Exchange has been completed.

e She has been moving forward with the Nodus Pay Fabric implementation. She has begun

the testing process to ensure that it works with the accounting software. Once this is in
place, it will reduce staff errors in payment applications.

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Kf

MG

Minden Gardnerville
Sanltation District

ol

Minutes
December 7, 2021
Page 5

¢ She has updated journal entries based on the Casey Neilon audit and has closed the 2021
fiscal year.

o She has been working on the monthly reports to the Board and they will be ready to be
handed out at the January meeting. She is trying to get them consistent with the current
reports.

¢ She is investigating handling customer collection management through the Great Plains
software, and she will work with Peter to see if this would be useful for MGSD.

Barbara asked about lockbox import, are we working with Wells Fargo, and LaVonne stated that

we are. She is working with Wells Fargo to obtain the ability to import the scanned checks into
Great Plains rather than manually inputting the checks.

Board Comment — Mike reported that he will be absent at the January meeting. Barbara also
reported that she may be absent from the January meeting.

Public Comment — There was no public comment.

Meeting adjourned 7:05 p.m.

Approved by the Board of Trustees as presented on:

By
Date Ted Thran, District Secretary

1790 Hwy 395 - P.O. Box 568 - Minden, Nevada 89423
775-782-3546 / 775-782-4915 (fax)



Agenda Item 6

GR GID Capacity Request

Items in this Section Include:

v' Letter from GRGID dated December 2, 2021



ﬁ& Gardnerville Ranchos
General Improvement District

December 2, 2021

Peter Baratti, District Manager
MGSD

P.O. Box 568

Minden, NV 89423

Re:  Sewer Capacity

Dear Peter:

Pursuant to the Supplement to the 1974 Agreement between the Minden Gardnerville Sanitation
District and the Gardnerville Ranchos General Improvement District, GRGID hereby requests to
purchase 20 Equivalent Dwelling Units of sewer capacity. The District last purchased capacity
in February of 2021 and needs additional units to accommodate future expansion. Enclosed is a
check in the amount of $79,575.00 for the additional 20 units of capacity.

I look forward to your approval of our request. Please let me know if you have any questions or
need additional information.

Sincerely,

931 Mitch Dr., Gardnerville, Nevada 89460, Phone; 775-265-2048 Fax: 775-265-9688 Email: GRGID@grgid.com



Agenda Item 9

Engineer’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v' Letter from Bruce Scott dated December 29, 2021



REI

Resource Concepts Inc

December 29, 2021

Via email: aburchett@magsdistrict.org

Ms. Barbara Smallwood, Chairman

and Members of the Board of Trustees
Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
P.O. Box 568
Minden, Nevada 89423

Subject: Activities during the month of December 2021
Dear Chairman Smallwood and Members of the Board:

December has been a relatively quiet month, impacted substantially by weather in the last couple of
weeks.

Things are moving forward on the details for design and construction costs on the GRID Interceptor. We
are still planning to have a propased agreement for construction to be considered, hopefully at the
February meeting.

Overall area construction is pretty well halted for the holidays, as well as the weather, but the projects
which have been going for some time are still in various stages of activity and completion. New projects
have been pretty slow coming in, atthough | imagine in the next couple months with spring in their sights,
some of the developers will be providing plans for review and making applications for service. There are
some projects which are out there having reached the Towns or the County that we have not seen yet
which should be coming forward relatively soon.

Things have been quiet on the NDOT front, although | think they will probably be picking up during the
new year. There is not much else at this point for discussion. We have a light agenda, and | will be happy
to answer questions or foilow up with you should you wish to get ahold of me in the meantime. | hope
everyone had a Happy New Year and a good Christmas; we'll see you at the meeting.

Sincerely,

Bruce R. Scott, P.E.
District Engineer

BRS/sh
cc: Bill Peterson, Esq.
Presley Cochran, Ei
CARSON CITY Engineering « Surveying - Water Rights LAKE TAHOE
340 North Minnesota St. Resources & Environmental Services 276 Kingsbury Grade, Ste. 206, Stateline, NV
Carson City, NV 89703-4152 PO Box 11796, Zephyr Cove, NV 89448-3796
{775} 883-1600 « fax: (775) 883-1656 WWwWW.rci-nv.com {775) 588-7500 « fax: (775) 589-6333

2021-12-29 itr Smaoliwood monthiy rpt 21-001.1 MGSD BRS-sb L12-29.docx



Agenda Item 10

District Manager’s Report

Items in this Section Include:

v' December 30, 2021 District Manager Report



Q Minden Gardnerville Sanitation District
District Manager's Report

M G S D December 30, 2021

Minden Gardnerville
Sanitation District

CAPACITY ALLOCATIONS/PURCHASES: VENDORS AND CONTRACTS:
® Sold 12.8 edus for residential and [

commercial
L Received payment from GRGID for 20

edu’s which is scheduled for approval
on the agenda

WILL SERVES LETTERS ISSUED: STAFF/OFFICE ITEMS:
. None ¢

Public Records Requests: None

MEETINGS ATTENDED AND SCHEDULED: PROJECTS IN THE DISTRICT:
12/1/21 Pre-App meeting for a proposed event ® Heybourne Meadows IlIB is paved out. Phase llIC is
center on Gilman still incomplete

e Thoroughbred Crossing is on hold due to weather
12/1/21 Pre-App meeting for Westridge Homes
for a proposed duplex project on
Monte Vista Ave.

LINE REHABILITATION AND PLANT IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS:

® There are some minor supply issues with the hypochlorite, but we have been able to navigate this issue
prior to running out.

° There are also supply chain issues with other vendors, and unfortunately it is industry wide.

Respectfully submitted,
Peter V. Baratti, District Manager



00088°LEL & 000PZL ¢ 000FRO'PEL § 008°Z¢ QIDYD Ym |ejo |
0050£76 ¢ 00G99't ¢ OO0Ooko'sy ¢ 008°Z) alos s.Nng3 Iv.1ol
busay 00656, $|00'S.5'c $|00000'9L $ 000 aiou9| 1zozs1iT)
p1eOg ZZ/b/L S'e 00°000'9L 4 oOHD
o S I SR . . oomiol AUIND
1ad go08L¢Z $|000OvLL ¢|000rOZC $100°EL 08's p | 268 (e0Ipajy UOLRS S0USEA LC0T/SLITL
. ; . . . . . SMOPESIA SuUINogAaH
psecqg Q0'seecl $|o05ee $|0000FLL $ o0¢ AMA Indg ® sereisg AingsBury LZogivLict
pieog 0000€'9L $]0000L'L $|o0000Z'SL $ 00t 1su0D As||eA Zau A BlUBS| LZ202/8/2)
e101 U0§323UU0sD) Ajoeden e
SUUWIWIOD) Ag panoiddy Y Bunsmg pos s,na3 $SaIppY awep joafoiy ajeq
IS IO uonelIues
S|AISURPIES UeP Ul
1Z0Z J2quiadaq as DODIN
aios ALIDVYdYD
o=
40 LHOd3Y ATHLNOW @



